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Please reply to : 
NRL Registered office ,                Project Pipeline  Division, Numaligarh Refinery Limted,122A ,Christian Basti, G.S Road Guwahati – 781 005, Phone : 0361 220 3140,Telefax : 
(0361) 203146 
 

REFINERY OFFICE 
Pankagrant, P.O : Numaligarh Refinery Complex, 
Dist. : Golaghat, Assam, Pin – 785 699, 
Fax : 03776-265755 , 
EPABX – 03776-265-593 / 594 / 413 

 

COORDINATION OFFICE 
Tolstoy House, 6th Floor, 15-17, Tolstoy Marg 
New Delhi – 110 001 (India) 
Phone : (011)23739411, 23739413 
Telefax : (011) 23739412 
E-mail : numaligarh@del2.vsnl.net.in 

KOLKATA OFFICE 
4th Floor, Bharat Bhawan,Plot No. 31,KIT Scheme No 
118 Prince Gulam Md. Shah 
Road, Gulf Green, Kolkata – 700 095 
Phone : (033)  24293054 / 3055 
Telefax : (033) 24293079 
E-mail : nrl@caltiger.com 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NRL/PNCPL/Forest/EDS/Patan /2024/12                                          Dated: 14.05.2024 
 
To, 
Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, 
Aranya. Bhawan, 
Patna-800014, Bihar 
 

Sub:  Proposal for Diversion of 0.42541 Hectare of Forest Land (0.009 Ha in Banka Forest Divi-
sion, 0.  Ha in Purnia Forest Division and 0.093 Ha in Araria Forest   Division) for laying of 
660 mm (26") dia crude oil pipeline along with 51mm Optical Fiber Cable in respect of 
“Numaligarh Refinery Limited, Paradip-Numaligarh Crude Oil pipeline Project in the dis-
tricts of Bhagalpur, Purnia, Katihar, Araria and Kishanganj Bihar State. 
 

Ref:  Your Letter No. FP/BR/Pipeline/154538/2022/257 Ǒद नांक: 26.04.2024 
  
Dear Sir, 
 As per the above subject, we are hereby submitting the documents requested by your office 

vide letter no. 257 Ǒद नांक: 26.04.2024 
 

1. No objection certificates obtained from the concerned dept. like Railway/Road/Canal dept. 
2. Undertaking for FRA certificate. 
3. The kml file of complete alignment of proposed route for laying of pipeline. 
4. DSS analysis report area has been corrected as per proposed for diversion area i.e.; 0.42541 

Ha. 
5. Area proposed for diversion is equals to the area calculated in DSS analysis report, hence 

there is no violation of the Van (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan) Adhiniyam, 1980.    
 

 
Considering the project is of national importance and is being monitored by Government of India, 
we seek your cooperation and request you to accord necessary permissions on priority for laying of 
proposed pipeline along with OFC duct /cable in the Forest land area your jurisdiction.  
 
 
Thanking you,         With Regards, 
           

Numaligarh Refinery Limited, 
 
 

 Date: 
 
   
   Place:  Paradip                                                                        Indrajit Kaman 
                                                                                                   Chief Manager (Project – Pipeline) 
                             Numaligarh Refinery limited 

Encl: As above  
 
 
 
 
 


